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Vu l'arrivée prochaine en Europe du Ministre des Finances du Canada
ainsi que du Tariff Commissioner M. J. A. Russell, je me permets d’exprimer
I’espoir qu’il sera possible d’établir avec eux les bases du traité en question
et de fixer le plan des négociations.

Le Gouvernement polonais serait particuliérement heureux si les Délégués
du Canada pourraient venir en Pologne et mener les négociations 4 bonne fin
a Varsovie. Au cas ol cette proposition ne serait pas réalisable, le Gouverne-
ment polonais serait prét a envoyer ses délégués 2 Genéve ou dans une autre
ville européenne, ainsi qu’il I'a déja communiqué dans sa note No. 40.020/28
du 16 janvier dernier.

Me référant au § S de votre note du 10 juillet 1928, j'ai I’honneur de vous
communiquer que, vu les négociations projetées le Canada est exempté de
l'application des tarifs maximaux par rapport i 1’échange des marchandises
entre les deux pays jusqu’au 15 octobre 1928.

Veuillez agréer etc.
ALFRED WYSOCKI
942,

Le sous-secrétaire d’Etat aux Affaires extérieures au consul général
de Pologne

Under-Secretary of State for External Affairs to Polish
Consul General

PERSONAL Ottawa, January 15, 1929
My dear Dr. Straszewski, '

In confirmation of our conversation yesterday, relative to the negotiation
of a permanent trade convention between Canada and Poland, I may say that
I am sending a despatch today to the Secretary of State for Dominion Affairs,
London, for transmission to your Government. This despatch is in reply to
a note from the Minister for Foreign Affairs of your Government, dated
July 31st, 1928, transmitted through his Majesty’s Minister at Warsaw. In
my despatch I am pointing out that Canada is prepared to open negotiations
for the conclusion of a permanent trade agreement on the basis of a mutual
exchange of most-favoured-nation treatment in tariff matters at as early date
as may be convenient to the Polish Government. I have suggested that as
it will not be practicable for a Canadian representative vested with the neces-
sary full powers to conclude negotiations to visit Europe in the near future,
that negotiations should take place at Ottawa.

In view of the proposed negotiations, I have expressed the hope that
Canadian goods imported into Poland will continue to be accorded the rates
of the Polish minimum tariff, pending the conclusion of a permanent trade
agreement.

Yours sincerely,
O. D. SKELTON



